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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Order For the Karri Clinic

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 3 February 2020 at 15:31
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com>

 

 

From: Theatres <Kieth@kinvarahospital.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 February 2020 15:29
To: sales@humanmeduk.com
Subject: Order For the Karri Clinic

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Order Reference: 20170153

 

Please could I order the following items for delivery to the Karri Clinic:

 

WAL Applicators Ref 500001 x 2 Box of 5

Serres Suction Bag 3000ml  Ref 57187-0 x 1 box of 24

 

Delivery Address:

The Karri Clinic

Suite 2 Albion Mills

Albion Lane

Willerby

East Yorkshire

HU10 6DN

 

Could you please advise of delivery date.

 

Many thanks

Kieth
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Kieth O'Brien

Governance & Theatre Manager

The Kinvara Private Hospital

2 Clifton Lane

Rotherham

South Yorkshire

S65 2AJ

01709 464200

07772040847

 

Kinvara Private Hospital is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales,
registered number 11248045.

 

This e-mail and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the
intended addressee(s) only. The unauthorised use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail, or any
information it contains is prohibited and could, in certain circumstances, be a criminal offence. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify info@kinvarahospital.co.uk immediately and
delete this message from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.

 

Please consider the environment before prin�ng this e-mail. 
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